## **AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes**

Sep 11th, 2019

<u>In Attendance</u> – K. Baranic, B. Caseres, A. Cha, J. Council, M. Dee, D. Donatoni, G. Ferguson, J. Hernandez, J. Ignacio, J. Jacobson, N. Jasanis, K. Kordich, A. Kossoff, A. Lem, R. Lin, S. Mastan, E. Mendez, J. Mendez, W. Murdoch, R. Murdock, K. Oberstein, D. Olson, D. Roberson, A. Rosalez, A. Siegel, M. Wolff, C. Wong, M. Worthge.

Minutes – The minutes for the Aug meeting were in need of revision and will be re-presented at our next meeting.

<u>RC Nominating Committee</u> – B. Caseres introduced the RC Nominating committee; Alan Siegel, Edgar Mendez and Alan Lem who in turn introduced their candidate for the upcoming RC election; Wendy Murdoch.

<u>Registration</u> - A. Lem reported we are currently at 1,894 registered players. This is a 10% decrease from last year.

<u>Opening Day Recap</u> - J. Jacobson reported we photographed 164 teams this year with the largest drop in U6B where we are down 5 teams from last year. This year we also combined U11 & U12G into one division due to a drop in 3 teams overall from last year. Interesting side note, in 2007 when J. Jacobson began the short-lived volunteer job of Photo Coordinator we had 285 teams and 3,000 players. B. Caseres reported we received the largest ever donations for Harbor Interfaith. M. Dee reported we had less EXTRA parents show up to volunteer this year at Opening Day but a good turnout on Friday night for set up.

<u>Galaxy Night</u> - W. Murdoch was confused how AYSO Region 60 got a hold of our offer to provide Galaxy tickets to Referees as she had received several RSVPs from that region. Turned out one of the tables from Opening Day had been delivered to Region 60 and the flyer was still taped to the table! There seems to also be some parent confusion as to the distribution of tickets only to Referees and volunteers this year.

<u>Division Coordinators</u> – Large beehives reported under shed at Valmont fields by U7B. School district is supposed to have them removed. U12B reported issues with EXTRA players not having been removed from core and therefore ended up disturbing the balance on some core teams. A. Kossoff reminded all DC's to make sure sandbags are at each field for game starts next weekend. U10G were offering large sums of money to anyone able and willing to line fields as this had not yet been done and games are starting this weekend.

<u>Referee</u> – A. Siegel informed us that 3 referee classes have been completed. 30 participants in the first class. One more 9U and above is coming this Sunday shows 14 registered. If there is still demand after the Sunday class he will schedule additional classes. Reminded DC's to instruct coaches in order to receive credit for the U9 class and above they need to first complete the online class *prior* to attending the in person classroom session. Both are a requirement to become badged. Youth referees need to also bring a \$50.00 check as uniform deposit. This will be shredded once system shows them ref:ing 4 games in fall season or return unused full referee uniform set.

A. Siegel reported 2 additional columns will appear on CGI reporting system this fall for all divisions with scores and standings. These will track the referee points for each team to determine their inclusion or lack thereof in playoffs.

Youth Volunteers – Nothing to report.

<u>New Business</u> –J. Council reported since August we have trained over 100 coaches.

Next meeting is Oct 16<sup>th</sup>.

Meeting adjourned at 8:31 PM – which could be a record in the B Caseres board meeting times.